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5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?
6. With whomn was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Han. Arthur Laing (Minîster of Public Worka): 1. Yes, (a)
Six tenders were received and opened on July 5, 1967, (b)
Highest tender, $18,647,000.; lawest tender, $17,981,000. (c)
Lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement-Newspapers:
Montreal, Toronto, Ottawa and Hull; Daily Commercial
News, Toronto; Heavy Construction News, Toronto; La
Voix de la Construction, Montreal.

2. Not Applicable.
3. The Foundation Company of Canada Limited.
4. (a) (i) and (ii) $394,350-Page & Steel and Moody,

Moore & Partners; $5 7 ,375-Inspection Services-Piling
(McRostie, Seto, Genest); $4, 2 50-Consultant Inspection,
Roofing (J. R. Fitter); $25,97 1-Staff; $68,333-Clerk of
Works. (a) and (b) (iii) ta (x) In very few cases does the
Department require the General Contractor ta list on the
tender form ail the names of the subcontractors they
propose using. A cost breakdown by work subdivisions,
as provided by the General Contractor, is attached includ-
ing the names of those trades which were required ta be
listed.

5 and 6. The contractual arrangements are directly
between the Department and the General Contractor.Consequently the matter of performance bonds and insur-ance for subcontractors is the sole responsibility of the
General Contractor.

Cost Breakdown by Trades
Construction of Headquarters Building and Data Centre,

Department of National Revenue-Contract
CR-67-2744

Bonds, Permits etc.
General Conditions
Excavation
Piling (Petrifand)
Reinforcing Steel
Concrete
Precast Concrete
Structural Steel
Steel Deck
Masonry
Raofing and Waterproofing (Heather and

Little)
Carpentry
Miscellaneous and Ornamental Iran
Hollow Metal
Movýable Office Partitions
Metal Windows
Wall Insulation
Lathing and Plastering (Cesoromi Brothers

Ltd.)
Acoustic (Canadian Johns-Manville)
Rc3ilient Floor Finishing
Tile and Terrazzo

24171-61

$ 200,000.
957,840.-
728,728.

1,927,000.
1,192,600.
2,126,424.

401,500.
4,924.

561.
420,357.

439,875.
136,994.
183,848.
65,217.

410,000.
400,000.-
117,830.

240,000.
333,930.
171,700.
68,500.

Questions
Caulking
Glass and Glazing
Painting
Special Wall Finishing
Finishîng Hardware (W. A. Rankin Ltd.)
Elevators (Otis Elevator Co. Ltd.)
Special Equipment
Heating, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration

(John Colford Contracting Ca. Ltd.)
Plumbing and Fixtures
Rerouting Existing Services
Electrical (Canadian International Comstock

Co. Ltd.)
Kitchen Equipment (Rideau Aluminum Ltd.)
Cleaning

10,000.
80,000.
68,096.
36,500.
83,772.

640,000.
683,134.

3,282,000.
805,000.
294,000.

1,216,170.
225,000.
29,500.

PUBLIC WORKS-CONSTRUCTION 0F BUILDINGS 9E AND
11, GREENBELT FARM

Question No. 1,l55-Mr. Paprouki:
1. Were tenders cailed for contract CR-67-2721, August 17, 1967,

Construction of Buildings 9E and 11, Greenbelt Farm and, if so (a)
what was the number of bids received (b) what was the highest
and what was the lowest (c) what bid was accepted (d) how was the
notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason'
3. Who was awarded the contract?
4. If the Department of Public Warks executed the contract (a)

what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii) engineering
supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (y) super structure roof-
ing cantractor and cancrete supplier (vi) masonry construction
(vii) interior divisions plastering and interior finish partition (viii)
heating and air conditioning (ix) electrical wiring (x) plumbing and
beating (b) by whomn was same done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?
6. With whomn was the insurance placed for sub (rades?

Han. Arthur Laing (Miniater of Public Warks): 1. Yes, (a)
Six tenders were received and opened on June 27, 1967. (b)
Highest tender, $339,390.; lowest tender, $278,700. (Based
on the previaus performance of the low bîdder, Treasury
Board approved the rejection of the low tender.) (c)
Second lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement- Newspa-
pers: Ottawa and Hull; Daily Commercial News, Toronto.

2. Nat applicable.
3. Cooper-Ellis Limited-Contract amount $299,374.
4. (a) (i) and (ii) $7,681. Brais, Quellette, Frigon, Brett,

Hanley and Berthiaume, Consulting Engineers. (a) and (b)
(iii) ta (x) In very few cases does the Department require
the General Cantractor to list on the tender form all the
names of the subcontractors they propose using. A cost
breakdawn by work subdivision, as provided by the Gen-
eral Contractor, is attached including the names of those
trades which were required ta be listed.

5 and 6. The contractual arrangements are directly
between the Department and the General Contractor.
Consequently the matter of performance bonds and insur-
ance for subcontractors is the sole respansibility of the
General Contractor.
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